From: Thuaire, Charles

Sent: 29 April 2019 12:38

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Athlone House, Hampstead Lane, London, N6 4RU - Your Ref: 2019/1553/P
Attachments: 2019 04 29 - City of London Reps - Athlone House.pdf

Categories: CASES

Objection for m3/trim
Charles Thuaire
Senior Planner

Telephone: 020 7974 5867

Sent: 29 April 2019 IZ?

Cc: Heidi Duncan
Subject: Athlone House, Hampstead Lane, London, N6 4RU - Your Ref: 2019/1553/P

Dear Charles,

Please see the attached objection to the proposed new pedestrian gate at Athlone House.
Please can you confirm receipt of this objection.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Paul
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Nexus Planning is pleased to have been shortlisted by the RTPI as a finalist for Planning Consultancy of the Year
2019
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This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here which tells you how we store and
process the data we hold about you and residents.
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